MCCNE MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES September, 2014

Meeting Information

- Date September 5, 2014
- Meeting Time 7:34 PM with 13 Members Present
- Location Sturbridge Host Hotel, Executive Room 1

Officers Attending:

• Jim Silverman - President

• Michelle Grahn - Vice President

Malcolm Keery - Secretary

• - Treasurer

Board of Directors Attending:

Paul Breault
 Fil Ferrauto
 Arnold Holland, Jr

George Valeri • Paul Groppi •

•

Members at Large Attending:

Nancy Ferrauto
 Bill Watkins

Sandy Keery
 Robert Collari

Peter Bak

Reports

- September meeting attendees approved minutes from the August meeting as read.
- Treasurer's Report Jim for Diane
 - > Report given and financials available on request.
 - > Charity account contains 1,633.05
- Membership Report –Michelle Grahn
 - > Members as of May, 2014 240
 - > Members Added 8
 - > Members Renewed 14
 - > Members Lost 12
 - > Total Membership as of August, 2014 237
 - > Membership as of August, 2013 262.
 - ➤ Webmaster's Report No report, Steve going for surgery
- MCA Corner George Valeri
 - > George attended a Mustang show in Sturgis, SD.

Activities included: A Cannonball Run; a Launch Box competition; Barrel Racing; Car Show; Parade; Muffler Rap; Drag Racing; Auto Cross; Poker Run.

- Judges Corner Paul Gropi
 - ➤ It has been noticed that some drivers are holding their window cars until a judge that they like comes around. To counter this, a team of judges will be assigned to each class.
 - ➤ Next year, the engine section of the judging sheet will be replaced with an engine schematic with pionts for specific things in the engine compartment.

Old Business

- National Show Report Michelle Meeting held on August 2, 2014. Committee decided to do a Grand National. Michelle is scouting possible event sites with 800 -1000 room nights available.
- Auburn show a success with 113 cars.
- Paul still waiting for grill medalion samples.
- Jim has set up a vender account for ordering clothing supples.

New Business

• Arnie needs insurance papers to take to N.E. Tech for October show.

Show schedule for 2014:

- 35th Annual Mustang Power Show, Sunday September 7 (rain date September 14th), at Mustangs Unlimited in Manchester, CT. This show includes 1967 to 1973 Cougars and 1979 thru 1986 Capri.
- Lions District 33-S Cruise for blindness and diabetes at Scusset Beach Rd, Sanwich MA Saturday, Oct 4 2014. Call Jim for info.
- Milfor Lions Club Charity Show at Milford High School, 31 W. Fountain in Milford, MA on Sept. 14,2014. For info, call 508-473-0702
- The Route 44 Autogroup Car Show for Breast Cancer will be held on Sept. 20, 2014 at The Route 44 Hundai Used Car Lot, 1110 New State Highway, Raynham MA. Contact pcorreia@route44automile.com for info.
- 34th Annual Mustang & Fords and American Iron Fall Round-Up & Swap, October 5, 2014 (rain date October 12th), at New England Tech Center for Automotive Technology in Warwick, RI.
- Jack Gahr,s annual cruise show will be held on October 18 in Broad Brook, CT. More details to follow.

Next meeting will be held on October 2, 2014, at the Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar Room 1, at 7:30 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 PM